Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Lorator

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
Effective: 12/15/2017 Status: Active
Date: 12192018 Instrument Seriai Number: 100415

Instrument Location: Sitka PD

Supervisor Name and Agency: Brandi Bamett SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
See attached email for docurmentation of Static Analysis Error on this instrument.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.sedl.toxicologv@alaska.gov
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

Subject: FW: Static Analysis Error

From: Barneft, Brandi M {DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:56 AM

To: 'gary.cranford@sitkapd.org’

Cc; O'Bryant, Colleen S {DPS); Walton, Derek J (DPS)
Subject: RE: Static Analysis Error

Hooked into this and we have not seen any other static analysis errors on your instrument. The error does not have to
do vith static charge but it appears that it was lsolated to the tests run on the one subject so we are just going to
monitcr your instrument. | will fill out a change in instrument status form with this information and let us knove if you
havz any other static analysis errors or other problems,

Hraond

From: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Barnett, Brandi M {DPS)

Subject: FW: Static Analysis Error

Can you ook into this and respond?

From: Gary Cranford {Sergeant) [ : -
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 6 53 AM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Subject: Static Analysis Error

Chuck,

One of my officers received the above error code yesterday {12/16) while trying to obtain a breath sample from a
subject. Other than the error being referenced on page 40 of the Alaska Breath Test Operator and Supervisar Manual, |
cannot find the cause of this particular code. | am thinking the Officer may have a some sort of static charge on himself
and then came in contact with the instrument. Can you provide me with some feedback on this issue and if 1 am at least
in the balipark or not.

Sincerely,
Gary

Sergeant Gary Cranford
Sitka Police Department
Patrol Division

304 Lake Sireet, Suite 102
Sitka, Alaska 99835
Office: (907) 747-3245
Fax: {907) 747-1075



